Re: Inactive Wells in Violation of Rule 201
Dear Mr.

As part of our working cooperatively to bring your wells that are in violation of OCD
Rule 201 back into compliance, it will be necessary to formalize the agreed process
through a compliance order. We know you take these violations seriously and that you
endeavor to comply with all OCD rules. Enclosed is a compliance order for your
signature setting a schedule for bringing your wells into compliance with OCD rules
within a set time period. Also enclosed is our latest listing of non-compliant wells based
on our records. You may sign and return both copies of the agreement or contact this
office with in ten (10) days to schedule a conference to resolve any differences in the
schedule or list. Failure to do so may result in further enforcement action.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at 505-334-6178 ext 11,

Sincerely,

Cc.  Gail MacQuesten
Charlie Perrin
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